
    
University of Kentucky Senate Academic Structure and Organization Committee 
 
From: The Senate’s Academic Structure and Organization Committee (Charles Griffith 
(chair), Deborah Reed, Dwight Denison, Sue Humphrey, Tim Sellnow, Bill Smith, Josh 
Ederington) 
 
To: Sheila Brothers, Office of the Senate Council 
 
Date: March 23, 2010 
 
 
The proposal to move the graduate center for biomedical engineering from the graduate 
school to the college of engineering was reviewed and discussed by our committee, and 
we unanimously supported the proposal.  
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Puleo, David A
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Blackwell, Jeannine; Randall, David C
Cc: Lester, Thomas W
Subject: Graduate Center for Biomedical Engineering MOU

This message confirms that the faculty of the Center for Biomedical Engineering approved the MOU regarding transfer of 
the Center and its graduate programs from the Graduate School to the College of Engineering.  
 
     Dave 
 
********************************************  
Dave Puleo  
Center for Biomedical Engineering  
University of Kentucky  
+1-859-257-2405  
puleo@uky.edu  
********************************************  
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Thomas Lester [lester@engr.uky.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 4:38 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Blackwell, Jeannine; Puleo, David A; Randall, David C
Subject: RE: Graduate Center for Biomedical Engineering MOU

 
 
Sheila‐please accept this in place of my signature on the MoU under consideration.  The 
engineering faculty have voted affirmatively with more than a two‐thirds majority, as 
required by College By‐laws) to accept the MoU. 
 
Tom Lester 
 
 






































